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Subject -Status of University of Patanjali — regarding

Sir

With reference to your mail dated 14 03 2021 on the Subject cited above. | am directed 1o
NS0 you nal he uiiversily of Fatatjed, awal Toypeeln, Haidwar, Ullaiakheny hac hoss
established by an Act No.4 of 2006 of State Legislature of Uttarakhand as a Private University and
'S empowered to award degrees as specified under Section 22 of the UGC Act to the students

studying in its main campus in regular mode with the approval of Statutory Bodies/Councils

standards laid down by UGC and other relevant Statutory Council(s). The name of University has

geen included in the list of Universities estabiished as per Section 2(f) of UGC Act, 1956. A copy of

letler of number even dated May, 2010 is also enclosed —

University of Patanjali, Uttarakhand 1S not authorized to open syqlf_cerit@_gficgﬂpus_ggljtre
beyond the territonal junsdiction of the state as per the Juagment of Hon'ble Supreme Court of India
in case of Prof. Yashpal vs State of Chhattisgarh. The University cannot open its centre(s) even
within the state as per the prowision of UGC (Establishment of and Maintenance of Standards in

Frivate Universities) Regulations, 2003 without the approval of UGC

The UGC has not granted any approval to the University to open off campus/study centre

o University. whether Central, State, Private or Deemed can offer its programme through
franchising arrangement with Private coaching Institutions even for the purpose of conducting

b
courses through distance mode
e ————————— e -

Yours faithfully,

Nl
(Dr. Naresh Kumar Sharma)
Under Secretary
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